



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

June 3, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Steven M. Hohn v. United States of America, No. 24-1084

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on April 15, 2025. The government's response is now due, after one extension, on June 18, 2025. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including July 18, 2025, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

24-1084
HOHN, STEVEN M.
USA

MICHELLE S. KALLEN
1330 CONNECTICUT AVENUE NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
202-429-3000
MKALLEN@STEPTOE.COM

DOUGLAS E. LITVACK
JENNER & BLACK LLP
1099 NEW YORK AVE. NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
202-637-6357
DLITVACK@JENNER.COM

JAMES P. MCLOUGHLIN
MOORE & VAN ALLEN, PLLC
100 NORTH TRYON STREET
SUITE 4700
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202
704-331-1000
JIMMCLOUGHLIN@MVALAW.COM

DAVID A. SENIOR
MCBREEN & SENIOR
1801 CENTURY PARK EAST,
24TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90067
310-552-5300
DSENIOR@MCBREENSENIOR.COM

KANNON K. SHANMUGAM
PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON &
GARRISON LLP
2001 K STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
2022237300
KSHANMUGAM@PAULWEISS.COM